

MEMORANDUM
AND
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST::CUDDAPAH
(ASSOCIATION)

PK

MEMORANDUM OF
SOCIETY OF
VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST (ASSOCIATION)
CUDDAPAH

1. The name of the Society shall be
" VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST " (ASSOCIATION) PK
2. The principal office of the Society is
situated at :
" D. No.1/713, Dwaraka Nagar Colony, Cuddapah - 516 004 "

3. OBJECTS :

The objects for which the Society is
established are :

- a. To run an Orphanage for the destitute by
providing accommodation, clothing education
and other necessities.
- b. To select intelligent poor boys/girls with
a view to provide higher education and
meet their expenses.
- c. To help the disabled persons and run Old
Age Home.
- d. To support and promote advancement of edu-
cation activities, such as construction of
and maintenance of schools, hostels, children'
home, colleges, libraries, scholarship
funds etc.,
- e. To support and promote advancement of medical
facilities by establishing hospitals, Nursing
Homes, Health Centres, Eye Camps, etc.,
- f. for the promotion and realisation of these
objects, to do all such lawful acts and deeds
are essential and conducive for attainment of
the above objects and purposes.

contd..... P.2.

P. V. Sandhya
PRESIDENT

4. GOVERNING BODY :-

The names, addresses and occupation of the first members of the Governing Body are as follows:-

S.No.	Name	Addresses	Occupation	Designation
1.	Smt. P.V. Sandhya w/o sri P. Sreenivasulu Reddy	1/713, Dwaraka Nagar Colony, Cuddapah.	Lecturer	PRESIDENT
2.	Sri R.V. Shivanand Reddy, s/o Dr. R. Ramamurthy Reddy	20/1153, R.K. Nagar Colony, Cuddapah.	Business	SECRETARY
3.	Sri R. Narayana Reddy, s/o late R. Raja Reddy	4/134-B, Koti Reddy Street, Cuddapah.	Tax Con- sultant	TREASURER
4@.	Sri Y.V. Subba Reddy, s/o sri Y. Basi Reddy	7/347-24, OPP. R.T.C. Bus Stand, Cuddapah.	Rtd. Chief Engineer	MEMBER
5.	Dr. T. Sudhakar Reddy, s/o T. V. Krishna Reddy	6/727-1-1, Yesodha Nursing Home, Chinna Chowk, Cuddapah	Doctor	MEMBER
6.	Sri T. Nagabhushana Reddy, s/o late T. Nagi Reddy	1/788 "Brindavan" Railway Station Road, Cuddapah.	Rtd. R.T.O.	MEMBER
7.	Sri G. Vijaya Bhaskar Reddy, s/o G. Bala Venkata Reddy	7/494-A, N.G.O. Colony, Cuddapah.	Advocate	MEMBER
8.	Dr. D. Vimala, d/o late D. Viswanatha Reddy,	1/713, Dwaraka Nagar Colony, Cuddapah.	Lecturer	MEMBER
9.	Mrs. C. Sunitha Reddy, w/o C. Vijayasekhar Reddy,	20/1073, R.K. Nagar Colony, Cuddapah.	Lecturer	MEMBER
10.	Mr. T.V. Raghava Reddy, s/o T. Hanima Reddy,	No.20, Madhura Nagar Colony, Behind Vengala Rao Nagar, Hyderabad	Rtd. Chief Engineer	MEMBER
11.	Dr. N. Chandra Sekhar Reddy, s/o N. Venkata Reddy,	1/4, Muthukur Road, NELLORE	Consultant Apollo Hospital	MEMBER

1. Certified that the Society is formed with no Profit motive and no Commercial activity is involved in its working.
2. Certified that the Society will not engage in agitational and trade Union activity to ventilate grievance.
3. Certified that the Office Bearers are not paid from the funds of the Trust.

contd..... P.3.

P. V. Sandhya

PRESIDENT

DECLARATION

We the several persons whose names are subscribed are desirous of being formed into a Society under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860, in pursuance of this Memorandum and Articles of Association a copy of which is certified in the manner prescribed in the said act and appended herewith the rules and Regulations of the Society.

PRESENT MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY ARE :-

S.No.	Name	Designation	Signature
1.	Smt. P. V. Sandhya w/o sri P. Sreenivasulu Reddy	PRESIDENT	P.V. Sandhya
2.	Sri R.V. Shivanand Reddy s/o Dr. R. Ramamurthy Reddy	SECRETARY	R.V. Shivanand Reddy
3.	Sri R. Narayana Reddy, s/o late R. Raja Reddy	TREASURER	R. Narayana Reddy
4.	Sri Y.V. Subba Reddy, s/o sri Y. Basi Reddy	MEMBER	Y.V. Subba Reddy
5.	Dr. T. Sudhakar Reddy, s/o T.V. Krishna Reddy	MEMBER	T. Sudhakar Reddy
6.	Sri T. Nagabhushana Reddy, s/o late T. Nagireddy	MEMBER	T. Nagabhushana Reddy
7.	Sri G. Vijaya Bhaskar Reddy, s/o sri G. Bala Venkata Reddy	MEMBER	G. Vijaya Bhaskar Reddy
8.	Dr. D. Vimala, d/o late D. Viswanatha Reddy.	MEMBER	D. Vimala
9.	Mrs. C. Sunitha Reddy, w/o sri C. Vijayasekhar Reddy	MEMBER	C. Sunitha Reddy
10.	Mr. T. V. Raghava Reddy, s/o T. Hanima Reddy	MEMBER	T. V. Raghava Reddy
11.	Dr. N. Chandra Sekhar Reddy, s/o sri N. Venkata Reddy	MEMBER	N. Chandra Sekhar Reddy

Above Signatures are attested by :

Signatures and Addresses:

1. H. Santha Kumari
w/o J. C. B. Peters. 2/105

2. N. Vijayalakshmi Kumari, 7/247-1
w/o B. Parandama Reddy
Jayanagar Colony, Cuddapah

contd.....P.4.

P. V. Sandhya
PRESIDENT

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

(RULES AND REGULATION OF VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST ^(ASSOCIATION) : CUDDAPAH)

1. The name of the Society shall be
" VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST " ^(ASSOCIATION) CUDDAPAH.

2. PATRON :

A person who pays Rs. 10,116/- and above shall be taken as Patron of the Trust.

3. A. MEMBERSHIP:-

Any person who pays Rs. 3,116/- and above is willing to be a member may be taken as Member of the Trust.

However, the Governing Body reserves its right to reject any application for membership, if the Governing Body considers that the admitting of such person is not in the interest of the Society.

3. B. Disqualification of Membership:-

1. Any member who absents himself without leave of absence for three consecutive meetings will be ceased to be a member.
2. Any member who does any act against the interest of the society.
3. Any member who is adjudged insolvent.
4. Any member who becomes mentally unsound.

4. GOVERNING BODY:-

The affairs of the association shall be managed by the Governing Body.

a. The Governing Body shall consist of the President, Secretary, Treasurer and eight Governing Body Members.

b. PRESIDENT:

President is the head of the Governing Body and shall preside over all its meetings and shall have power to sue or be sued for and on behalf of the society. He/She shall have a casting vote in case of a tie in deciding the matter.

c. SECRETARY:-

The Secretary shall convene the meetings, maintain records and maintain minutes of the Governing Body. He shall attend to the correspondence for and on behalf of the trust and shall prepare the Annual Reports, Budget and obtain Audit Report or such other reports and place them before the Governing Body and General Body.

Contd..... P. 5.

P.V. Sandhya
PRESIDENT

d. TREASURER:

The Treasurer shall be in over all charge of the funds of the Society and shall collect funds as may be guided from time to time by the Committee and shall cause proper maintenance of accounts for placing before the Governing Body and for audit.

e. The Governing Body shall meet as and when required.

f. The term of the Governing Body shall be for a period of three years and any interium vacancy shall be filled-in by the Governing Body.

5. POWERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY :-

The Governing Body shall have power :

- a. to control, manage, administer and supervise the affairs of the Trust and shall have such powers generally required as to carry on the objects of the Trust.
- b. to deposit money in any bank or banks either in Saving or Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits or accounts of any other descreption and invest such moneys in Government Post Offices or in Co-Operative Societies and to withdraw moneys from time to time on such terms and in such manner as the Governing Body may deem fit. Accounts will ordinarily be operated upon either on the Joint or Individual signatures as decided by the Governing Body.
- c. If any vacancy arises in the Governing Body, the Governing Body shall have power to co-opt any person as its members who shall continue as such till the General Body Meeting.

6. ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The General Body shall elect the Governing Body members once in three years. Thereafter the Governing Body shall elect the office bearers. The term of the First Governing Body shall be three years from the date of registration of Society.

The Annual General Body meeting shall ^{be} convened ^{R.V. Sandhya} once in a year in the month of July for the following purpose.

- a. to receive the report of the Governing Body, the accounts of the trust and the Audit Report for the year.
- b. to appoint an Auditor to audit the accounts of the society for the subsequent year.
- c. To elect the Governing Body members once in three years.

Contd. Page 6

P.V. Sandhya
PRESIDENT

7. QUORUM FOR GOVERNING BODY :

The Quorum for the Governing Body is Six Members.

8. QUORUM FOR GENERAL BODY :

The Quorum for the General Body is Six or 1/3rd }
which ever is higher.

9. NOTICE :

Notice of ~~xxx~~ meeting of the Trust or of the Governing Body or any committee may be given to the members thereof respectively in such manner as may be decided from time to time by the Governing Body.

10. DISSOLUTION :

In case of dissolution of the society in accordance with provisions of section 13^{AND 14} of the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860 after meeting all the debts, the property and all assets of the trust shall be given to some other Charitable Association (Trust) with similar objects and registered by the Commissioner of Income-tax.

11. AMENDMENTS :

The Memorandum of Association of the Trust and these Rules and Regulations and any rules and regulations herein after made by the Trust may from time to time be varied, added or revoked by a majority of not less than 3/5ths of the members of the trust present

contd.....P.7.

P. V. Sandilya
PRESIDENT

at General Body Meeting called for the purpose of such variations. Further it will be ratified by another meeting of the General Body with 2/3rd of the members present at such meeting. Section 12 of societies Registration Act shall be followed. Further such Amendments, additions or deletions to the Rules and Regulations of the Society shall be done only with the prior approval of the concerned Commissioner of Income-tax.

12. Suits and properties:-

The provisions of Section 8 and 6 of the Societies' registration Act shall be followed.

CERTIFIED THAT THIS IS THE CORRECT AND TRUE COPY OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE "VIJAY FOUNDATION TRUST ^(ASSOCIATION)" CUDDAPAH.

S.No.	NAME AND ADDRESS	OCCUPATION	SIGNATURE
1.	Smt P.V. Sandhya 1/713, Dwaraka Nagar Colony, Cuddapah - 516 004	PRESIDENT	P. V. Sandhya
2.	Sri R.V. Shivanand Reddy, 20/1153, R.K. Nagar Colony, CUDDAPAH - 516 001	SECRETARY	R. V. Shivanand Reddy
3.	Sri R. Narayana Reddy, 4/134-B, Koti Reddy Street, Cuddapah - 516 001	TREASURER	R. Narayana Reddy

Signatures and Addresses :

- | | | |
|----|---|--|
| 1. | H. Santha Kumari
13.3.92
w/o J. C. B. Peters. | H. SANTHA KUMARI
2/105 Maruthinagar
Cuddapah. |
| 2. | N. Vijayalakshmi Karai
13.3.92
w/o B. Palandama Reddy | N. VIJAYALAKSHMI KUMARI
7/247-1 Jayanagar Colony
Cuddapah. |

P. V. Sandhya
PRESIDENT